



RECEIVED BY
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE
OFFICE 20011118

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

To : Paul E. Healy
City Clerk

Date: April 12, 1976

From : Conrad C. Fagone CCF.

Reference

Subject : Authority of the Public Works Department
in Reference to Abandon Buildings

Please be advised the Public Works Department has no jurisdiction or authority with the abandonment and control of unsafe buildings.

We do however, provide barricades as such, that may be necessary to protect the public from falling debris on the sidewalks and public way. This is done only where a safety hazard exists.

1895

Communication from Conrad Fagone re:
abandoned and unsafe buildings.